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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
Faculty Senate Office 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

All Faculty 
Glenn N. Cunningham, Chair of Faculty Senate 
February 21, 1992 
FACULTY SENATE MEETING - February 27, 1992 

The 1991-1992 Faculty Senate will reconvene: 

DATE: 
TIME: 

February 27, 1992 
4:00 PM 

ROOM: PH 115 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Minutes 
4. Recognition of Guests 
5. Unfinished business: 

FACULTY SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL REVISIONS 

6. Reports from Chairs of Faculty Senate Committees: 

No reports from committees 

7. New Business 

8. Announcements 

9. Adjournment 



RESOLUTION 1991-1992-11 

Whereas, the current UCF Faculty Constitution falls short 

of providing for a structure of responsive and informative 

resolution of university-wide concerns be it resolved that 

section 3.10 of the current constitution be replaced with 

the attached sections which give a new structure and list 

of duties and responsibilities for our Faculty Senate 

and university-wide committees. 


